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Miller, Steve

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:41 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: LLRB 4308 Rep. Kessler

Hello again Steve,

Representative Kessler would like to change our amendment to appoint supreme court justices (LRB 4308) a little more.
In the same vein as our previous change, now Fred would like a draft that would expand the amendment to also include
writing the number of legislators the state has (33 senators, 99 representatives) into the constitution thus replacing the
provision that breaks down the number of senators as a fraction of the amount of representatives.

Thank you,

Matt Egerer

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Frederick P. Kessler
302 North State Capitol
608.266.5813
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

ST

1 To amend sectjon 2 of article IV, section 4 (1) of article VII, section 9 of article VII,
section 10 (1) of article VII and section 1 of article X; and #o create section 4 (1)

(c) of article VII of the constitution; relating to: fixing the size of the legislature

- W N

and gubernatorial appointment of supreme court justices (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2009 1egislature on
_first consideration, fixes the size of the legislature at § members of the
, assembly and : o senators. It also requires the governor to appoint, with
@ the advice and consent of the senate, justices of the supreme court for ten-year terms.
At the conclusion of their terms, the terms of justices would be automatically
renewed unless they are rejected in a reaffirmation vote by a vote of at least 13 of the
members of the senate. If the senate does not reaffirm, the governor would be
required to appoint a new justice. Previously elected justices whose terms expire two
or more years after ratification will serve out the terms for which they were elected
and may be reaffirmed for additional terms by the senate. Previously elected justices
whose terms expire less than two years after ratification may stand for reelectio
_Atheendjof their terms. This proposed amendment changes a reference to the election
" of the state superintendent of public instruction as being held in the same manner
as the election of justices, but does not affect the manner of the superintendent’s
\ election.
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A proposed constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:

SECTION 1. Section 2 of article IV of the constitution is amended to read:

[Article IV] Section 2. The number-ofthe-membersofthe assembly shall never
beless than fifty-four nor-more-than-one hundred consist of ninety-nine members.
The senate shall consist of a—number-not-more-thanene-third nerless—than

one-fourth-of the number of the thirty-three members of the-assembly, -~ PLAN el lod

SECTION 2. Section 4 (1) of article VII of the constitution is amended to read:

[Article VII] Section 4 (1) (a) The supreme court shall have 7 members who
shall be known as justices of the supreme court.

(b) Justices shall be elected for 10-year terms of office commencing with the

August 1 next succeeding the election. Only one justice may be elected in any year.

This paragraph does not apply on or after the day that is 2 years after the date of
ratification of par. (c).

(d) Any 4 justices shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of the court’s
business.

SEcTION 3. Section 4 (1) (¢) of article VII of the constitution is created to read:

[Article VII] Section 4 (1) (¢) 1. Beginning on the day that is 2 years after the
date of ratification of this paragraph, and subject to subd. 2., justices shall be
appointed by the governor, with the advice and consent of the senate, for 10-year
terms of office commencing on August 1, except as provided in sectﬁé 9 and except
that a justice who is serving on the day that is 2 years after the date of ratification
of this paragraph shall continue in office until the expiration of the term of office for

which the justice was elected or appointed.
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SECTION 3

2. If a justice’s term of office expires on or after the day that is 2 years after the
date of ratification of this paragraph, it shall be automatically renewed upon its
expiration if, no later than one year before that expiration, the justice files with the
secretary of state notice of his or her intention to accept an additional term, and if,
during the year preceding that expiration, the senate does not reject the justice by
a vote of at least 13 of the members of the senate.

SECTION 4. Section 9 of article VII of the constitution is amended to read:

[Article VII] Section 9. When a vacancy occurs in the office of justice-of-the
supreme—eourt—or judge of any court of record, the vacancy shall be filled by
appointment by the governor, which shall continue until a successor is elected and
qualified. There shall be no election for a justice-or judge at the partisan general

election for state or county officers, nor within 30 days either before or after such

election. When a vacancy occurs in the office of justice of the supreme court, the
governor shall appoint a new justice, with the advice and consent of the senate, to

serve the unexpired term.

SECTION 5. Section 10 (1) of article VII of the constitution is amended to read:

[Article VII] Section 10 (1) No justice of the supreme court or judge of any court
of record shall hold any other office of public trust, except a judicial office, during the
term for which he or she is elected or appointed. No person shall be eligible to the
office of judge who shall not, at the time of election or appointment, be a qualified
elector within the jurisdiction for which chosen.

SECTION 6. Section 1 of article X of the constitution is amended to read:

[Article X] Section 1. The supervision of public instruction shall be vested in
a state superintendent and such other officers as the legislature shall direct; and

their qualifications, powers, duties and compensation shall be prescribed by law. The
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SECTION 6

‘state superintendent shall be chosen by the qualified electors of the state atthesame

5 but not at the

partisan general election for state or county officers, nor within 30 days either before

or after such electiongand shall hold office for 4 years from the succeeding first
PLAIN
Monday in July. The term of office, time and manner of electing or appointing all

other officers of supervision of public instruction shall be fixed by law.

SECTION 7. Numbering of new provision. The new paragraph (c) of

subsection (1) of section 4 of article VII of the constitution created in this joint

resolution shall be designated by the next higher open paragraph letter in that
subsection in that section in that article if, before the ratification by the people of the
amendment proposed in this joint resolution, any other ratified amendment has
created a paragraph (c) of subsection (1) of section 4 of article VII of the constitution
of this state. If one or more joint resolutions create a paragraph (c) of subsection (1)
of section 4 of article VII simultaneously with the ratification by the people of the
amendment proposed in this joint resolution, the paragraphs created shall be
numbered and placed in a sequence so that the paragraphs created by the joint
resolution having the lowest enrolled joint resolution number have the letters
designated in that joint resolution and the paragraphs created by the other joint
resolutions have letters that are in the same ascending order as are the numbers of
the enrolled joint resolutions creating the paragraphs.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for 3
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Egerer, Matt
Sent:  Thursday, November 20, 2008 9:48 AM
To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-0168/P1 Topic: Gubernatorial appointment of supreme court justices and
fix size of legisiature

Representative Kessler would like to request that this resolution be jacketed.

Matt Egerer

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Frederick P. Kessler
302 North State Capitol
608.266.5813

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 9:33 AM

To: Rep.Kessler

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-0168/P1 Topic: Gubernatorial appointment of supreme court justices and fix size
of legislature

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-0168/P1.

11/24/2008
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

To amend seyt{gn 2 of arficle IV, section 4 (1) of article VII, section 9 of article VII,
section 10 (1) of article VII and section 1 of article X; and o create section 4 (1)
(c) of article VII of the constitution; relating to: fixing the size of the legislature

and gubernatorial appointment of supreme court justices (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2009 legislature on
first consideration, fixes the size of the legislature at 99 members of the assembly and
33 senators. It also requires the governor to appoint, with the advice and consent of
the senate, justices of the supreme court for ten-year terms. At the conclusion of
their terms, the terms of justices would be automatically renewed unless they are
rejected in a reaffirmation vote by a vote of at least 13 of the members of the senate.
If the senate does not reaffirm, the governor would be required to appoint a new
justice. Previously elected justices whose terms expire two or more years after
ratification will serve out the terms for which they were elected and may be
reaffirmed for additional terms by the senate. Previously elected justices whose
terms expire less than two years after ratification may stand for reelection in the
final year of their terms. This proposed amendment changes a reference to the
election of the state superintendent of public instruction as being held in the same
manner as the election of justices, but does not affect the manner of the
superintendent’s election.
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

[Article IV] Section 2. The numberofthe members-efthe assembly shall never
beless- than fifty—four nor- mere-than-one hundred consist of ninety-nine members.
The senate shall consist of a—number not—more-thanone-third-norless—than
one-fourth-of the- number of the thirty-three members of the-assembly.

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

This paragraph does not apply on or after the dav that is 2 vears after the date of

ratification of par. (c).

(d) Any 4 justices shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of the court’s
business.

SECTION 3. Section 4 (1) (c) of article VII of the constitution is created to read:

[Article VII] Section 4 (1) (c) 1. Beginning on the day that is 2 years after the
date of ratification of this paragraph, and subject to subd. 2., justices shall be
appointed by the governor, with the advice and consent of the senate, for 10-year
terms of office commencing on August 1, except as provided in section 9 and except
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

[Article VII] Section 9. When a vacancy occurs in the office of justice-of the
supreme—court—or judge of any court of record, the vacancy shall be filled by
appointment by the governor, which shall continue until a successor is elected and
qualified. There shall be no election for a justiee-or judge at the partisan general
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

state superintendent shall be chosen by the qualified electors of the state at-the-same

L, but not at the

partisan general election for state or county officers, nor within 30 days either before

or after such election, and shall hold office for 4 years from the succeeding first
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



Duerst, Christina

From: Little, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 10:04 AM

To: L.LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0168/1 Topic: Gubernatorial appointment of supreme court

justices and fix size of legislature

Please Jacket LRB 09-0168/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



